675 Wildwood Avenue
Rio Dell, CA 95562
(707) 764-5642
cityofriodell.ca.gov

Department of General Services (DSG)

Information received for Public Records Act
(PRA) request regarding the relocation of the
Cal Fire Humboldt Del Norte Unit
Headquarters to the Todd Property in Rio Dell.

Received May 17, 2024
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Kevin Caldwell

From: Riosa, Aaron@DGS <Aaron.Riosa@dgs.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Kevin Caldwell

Cc: PMDB Contract Support@DGS; Carle, Brandee@DGS
Subject: RE: PRA 2023-63: Cal Fire Humboldt

Good morning Mr. Caldwell,
Following up on your questions for this request, please see the responses below:

1. Please provide copies of any CEQA documents to date on the project. There are no CEQA documents to date for
this project. .
2. Has Cal Fire determined which concept, A, B or C, they are pursuing? This has not been determined yet.

Thank you,

Aaron Riosa

Contracts Analyst

DGS - RESD - PMDB

Email: aaron.riosa@dgs.ca.gov
Telework: Tu/Fri 7:00am — 5:30pm
In-Office: Wed/Th 7:00am — 5:30pm

From: Riosa, Aaron@DGS

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 9:01 AM

To: caldwellk@cityofriodell.ca.gov

Cc: PMDB Contract Support@DGS <PMDBContractSupport@dgs.ca.gov>; Carle, Brandee @DGS
<Brandee.Carle@dgs.ca.gov>

Subject: PRA 2023-63: Cal Fire Humboldt

Good morning Mr. Caldwell,

Your request has been received as of Monday, 05/20/2024. Starting a new email chain for this separate request. Per the
10-day period to respond to public record requests, the deadline to respond is Thursday, May 30,

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

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Kevin Caldwell; Carle, Brandee@DGS

Cc: Kyle Knopp; Karen Dunham; Travis Sanborn; Russ Gans; Randy Jensen; Sunshine Kelly
Subject: RE: Carle, Brandee@DGS shared the folder "PRA - Humboldt" with you

Good morning Mr. Caldwell,

I am glad we could follow up your question. With this, this public records request will be considered closed and
completed.

For the follow up question, a separate public records request will need to be submitted at a future date to be fulfilled.
Thank you,

Aaron Riosa

Contracts Analyst

DGS - RESD - PMDB

Email: aaron.riosa@dgs.ca.gov
Telework: Tu/Fri 7:00am — 5:30pm
In-Office: Wed/Th 7:00am — 5:30pm

From: Kevin Caldwell <caldwellk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:03 AM

To: Carle, Brandee@DGS <Brandee.Carle@dgs.ca.gov>

Cc: Kyle Knopp <knoppk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Karen Dunham <dunhamk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Travis Sanborn
<sanbornt@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Russ Gans <RGans@mitchelllawfirm.com>; Riosa, Aaron@DGS
<Aaron.Riosa@dgs.ca.gov>; Randy Jensen <jensenr@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Sunshine Kelly <kellys@cityofriodell.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Carle, Brandee@DGS shared the folder "PRA - Humboldt" with you

Thanks for the prompt reply. Please provide the elevations when available and copies of the technical reports | referred
to when complete. Also, please make sure we are on the referral list for Notice of Preparation (NOP) for the
environmental document.

I also encourage your team to reach out to our Water Superintendent Randy Jensen and Wastewater Superintendent
Sunshine Kelly, copied, regarding capacity, distribution/transmission.

Thanks again for your help!
Kind Regards,

Kevin Caldwell

City of Rio Dell

Community Development Director

Building Inspector

Hours: Monday - Thursday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
675 Wildwood Avenue

Rio Dell, CA. 95562



(707)764-3532
Email: caldwellk@cityofriodell.ca.gov

This transmittal may be privileged and/or confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If
you suspect that you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-707-764-3532, or e-

mail at caldwellk@cityofriodell.ca.gov and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.

From: Carle, Brandee@DGS <Brandee.Carle @dgs.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 8:54 AM

To: Kevin Caldwell <caldwellk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>

Cc: Kyle Knopp <knoppk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Karen Dunham <dunhamk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Travis Sanborn
<sanbornt@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Russ Gans <RGans@mitchelllawfirm.com>; Riosa, Aaron@DGS
<Aaron.Riosa@dgs.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Carle, Brandee@DGS shared the folder "PRA - Humboldt" with you

Good morning,

Regarding the building elevations, there is nothing to provide currently.
All technical studies that have been performed to date were provided.
Thank you,

Brandee Carle

Project Director

Department of General Services

Real Estate Services Division

Project Management and Development Branch

707 3rd Street, 4th Floor, West Sacramento, CA. 95605

(279) 946-7944

From: Kevin Caldwell <caldwellk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 8:44 AM

To: Carle, Brandee@DGS <Brandee.Carle @dgs.ca.gov>

Cc: Kyle Knopp <knoppk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Karen Dunham <dunhamk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Travis Sanborn
<sanbornt@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Russ Gans <RGans@mitchelllawfirm.com>

Subject: RE: Carle, Brandee@DGS shared the folder "PRA - Humboldt" with you

Hi Brandee:

Thank you for the information. The “Elevations” folder was empty. Can you please send those over as soon as you get a
chance. The City Council is actually discussing the development at their meeting tomorrow evening. Also, please
provide a copy of the Drainage/Hydraulics Report, Traffic Study, Greenhouse Gas (GHG) analysis and Vehicle Miles
Traveled (VMT) analysis when you get a chance.

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

From: Carle, Brandee@DGS <Brandee.Carle@dgs.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Kevin Caldwell <caldwellk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>

Subject: Carle, Brandee @DGS shared the folder "PRA - Humboldt" with you

2%

Carle, Brandee@DGS shared a folder with you

Here's the folder that Carle, Brandee@DGS shared with you.

PRA - Humboldt

@ This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

= Microsoft Privacy Statement






STATE OF CALIFORNIA—NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY Gavin Newsom, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION
135 Ridgway Ave.

SANTA ROSA, CA 95401

(707) 576-2275

Website: www.fire.ca.gov

State of California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Jeff Katz Date: 03/21/2024
COAR Design Group

200 E Street

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Daniel Leeds

CNR Tech Services
1235 Ridgway Ave.
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

Meeting Notes from Humboldt-Del Norte UHQ Meeting
Fortuna, CA, March 12, 2024

This memo is intended to document the information verbally communicated during the
Humboldt-Del Norte UHQ design meeting. Please excuse any redundant or repetitive
information as this is a collection of commentary from various groups and perspectives.
The following transcriptions have been made to provide you with some of the key requests
and details discussed on 03/11/2024 and 03/12/2024.

General Project:

Questions regarding bus/apparatus access to site — COAR.
Suggested more PV — currently incorporates 15 parking spots — COAR.

o Is it necessary to identify additional costs of expanding the PV/covered

parking?
» DGS is concerned with additional costs.

Net zero project — gold certification required — DGS.
DGS commented that Shasta has good security base on the location of
features/buildings, and has concerns regarding the location of PG&E substation in
Rio Del.
Requested to COAR: Security of ECC from accidental or purposeful damages
(specifically vehicle impact and people).

o Separate security fence.

“The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection serves and safeguards the people and protects the property and resources of California.”



o Located at back of property.
o Visually protected from/for neighbors

- Power pole on north end of property will need to be relocated/removed.

- PACE is requesting GIS documents from city.

- COAR requesting title report.

- Discussed moving admin building to northwest corner as first public contact/buffer
on public and residencies. »

- CALFIRE confirmed that the apparatus building does not need to be directly
adjacent to the street as they do not service local fires and the additional few
seconds to drive out of the site are negligible for their duties.

- Admin features on West (9-5), Operational features to East (24/7).

- Discussed adequate road access for various operations including:

o Dozer Drivers

o Apparatus

o Public and private vehicles

o Utility access/site maintenance

- CALFIRE requests a professional grade conference room with seating for 200
people.

- DGS requested information on the “Test Pit,” which is standard in auto shops, but
not identified on any of the plans or COBCPs

- Should PV/charging infrastructure be included for apparatus?

o Future fleet requirements are not specified at this time.
o Verbally confirmed to plan for 2 apparatus charging stations.

- PACE requesting MEPC plans.

- Designs should include special considerations site wide for mold, seismic activities,
and water damage as these factors are extremely present.

- Butte, South Opps, and Shasta all contain good design features.

Rio Dell:

- Rio Dell has a private fire department — Chief Shane Wilson (also Supervisory Fire
Marshal in this Unit).
- Shane is a good person to contact for information on the utilities/operations within
the city of Rio Dell.
- 1,075,000 gallons of water storage in Rio Dell.
- Concern with noise complaints/impacts to community along west side of property.
- PG&E has high voltage cables entering sub-station at south-east corner of
property.
- Access points:
o Main road — Davis.
o Additional — Pacific, Wildwood, Monument.
o Other improved streets — 3, Berkeley.
o 4% street intersection is not developed and requires lots of improvements
(private property owner is likely to resist development).
o Could have explicit dozer access off of intersection of Davis and Dixie.
- 10" water main across Davis Street — may require tunnel to access.

Dozer/MCC Garage:

- 1dozer, 1 skid steer + attachments, side-by-sides, chipper, etc. — full org chat and
equipment list to come.

“The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection serves and safeguards the people and protects the property and resources of California.”



Cal is scheduled to be all electric by 2035, should this be incorporated? How
much?
Is this an essential services building?

Auto Shop:

Request to increase door widths and space between doors if possible.
o many equipment models barely fit through doors.
o Would prefer not to have to fold mirrors to enter bays.
ensure bulk fluid room has easy access (forklifts).
easy access to workspaces, good flow of pathways.
Previous complaint — compressor in main workspace is too loud.
Orient building to prevent prevailing winds form entering building.
o Inset/recessed doors to help prevent weather entry.
o No puddling where people enter and exit vehicles.
Ben Lomond CC has a new auto shop and has lots of feedback about functionality
and features including:
o Dislikes the radiant floor.
= Expensive to operate, inefficient.
= Could be compromised by machinery mounting hardware.
o Metal tracks on floor (dozer bay) prevent creepers and toolboxes from rolling
past — movable surface mats suggested for future sites.
Requested extra power outlet access, places to hang things, additional office
spaces, equipment specific features.
Hottsies at shops, not App. Garage?

Warehouse:

Requesting estimates of typical storage.

Fire Marshal suggested that packaging of stored items could change
risk/requirements — cumulatively regulated.

Nomex needs to be hung, climate controlled, protected from light, protected from
exhaust (NFPA 1851 —recently updated).

2 of each extractor? Which sizes?

Requesting ATV wash rack — may be incorporated into app wash.

Ensure adequate space for forklift turnaround.

Forklift exhaust control measures.

Ramp for ATV unloading — this unit utilizes ATVs often and loading/unloading is a
dangerous activity.

Sally Port.

Larger freezer than previous — current freezer is 100 sq.ft.

Limited access for non-unit personnel — past problems with visiting crews raiding
gear — locks, sperate areas, etc.

2 docks — 1 recessed ram for semi-trucks, 1 forklift access -versatile unloading
capabilities.

HVAC to protect storage and personnel *Humboldt has mold problems, can get
moldy under boxes sitting on shelves.

Administrative Building:

Personnel Inventory/Org. Chart has been requested.

“The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection serves and safeguards the people and protects the property and resources of California.”



- Landscaping?
- Insulated executive staff offices/rooms, no just the quiet rooms.
- Duty specific features for various activities:
o Law enforcement.
Resource Management.
Fire Marshal.
SSM.
Office of Finance.
Public facing operations.

O O O O O

Training Facility:

- CALFIRE team likes the layout of the South Ops. Training facility.

- Requesting large reception room.

- Requesting segregated corner (>= 1 acre; away from public) for burning simulation
exercises (no actual fire?), field training space, electrical panels, 50 A plugs, shelter
leans, hydrants (2+), etc.

- Requesting additional storage.

- This may be an appropriate building for the requested 200+ person reception room.

- Fire Academy needs 200 student building space.

- Recirculation system for training hydrants, COAR has suggestions from previous
projects.

- More offices for personnel — adjacent to pods.
o RDS/RDS2 (Research Data Specialist) — office with plotter.
o Designated IT personnel office.
o 2 Comm. Supers.
- Requesting expandable wall in conference room.
- New standards in NFPA 1221.
- Located away from public.
- Gates and fences.
- Highly secure.
- 6 beds, 3 rooms with bathroom access.
- Garage/office space for housing MCC (climate controlled).
- Community space.
- Command floor in middle with offices around perimeter.
- Radio vault to be separate/outside of main building.
- Designated generators.

COAR Requests:
- Organizational Chart — fleet, personnel, vehicles, specific buildings, visitor parking
(specifically for admin. building).
- Normal operational hours/anticipated energy usage.

Humboldt-Dell Norte Unit personnel have been prompted to develop and submit additional
comments/requests by April 15, 2024.

For additional information or clarification related to these transposed meeting notes,
please contact:

“The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection serves and safeguards the people and protects the property and resources of California.”



Daniel Leeds

Civil Engineer

CNR Tech Services
135 Ridgway Avenue,
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
(530) 708-5424 Mobile

0000

“The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection serves and safeguards the people and protects the property and resources of California.”






Kevin Caldwell

From: Jeff Katz <jeff@coargroup.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Greenleaf, William@DGS

Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Service Center & Project Time Frames
Attachments: COAR Proposal Humbolt Del Norte Draft 102723 .pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are certain of
the sender’s authenticity.

Good afternoon Bill. Please find attached our proposed scope document for the project based on all the information you
have provided to date. | have consultants working on finalizing their fees based on this scope. Please review and let me
know if you want changes or adjustments made to this. Once | get your feedback | can finalize the cost information and
provide the final proposed fees as well. Im happy to get on a call to discuss if that is easier. | look forward to your
feedback and guidance so we can finalize this and get started on this project.

Thanks and have a great weekend.

Jeff Katz
PRINCIPAL | AIA
coargroup.com

¢ 619.504.0984
e 0 707.544.3920

From: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:01 AM

To: Jeff Katz <jeff@coargroup.com>

Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Service Center & Project Time Frames

Yes Sir, thank you. Bill.

William D. Greenleaf, Project Director

State of California

Department of General Services, Real Estate Services Division
Project Management and Development Branch

707 3" Street, Fourth Floor

West Sacramento, CA 95605

William.greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov
(916) 376-1730

From: Jeff Katz <jeff@coargroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Service Center & Project Time Frames

CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are certain of
the sender’s authenticity.




Thanks Bill. This schedule is very helpful. | am working on scope doc now and hope to have for your review this week. If
scope looks right | can finalize costs. Will that approach work?

Jeff Katz
PRINCIPAL | AlA
coargroup.com

s ¢ 619.504.0984
R 0 707.544.3920

From: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Jeff Katz <jeff@coargroup.com>

Subject: Humboldt Del Norte - Service Center & Project Time Frames

Jeff:

The Service Center is a warehouse with racks for storage, the SFM will require you provide a “High Pile” study for
review.

For each phase I would estimate the timing as follows:

PP phase 12 months + 4 months for DGS & DOF approvals and WD funding.
WD phase 12 months + 6 months for SFM + 4 months to bid & award.
C phase 20 months + 2 months commissioning and close out.

William D. Greenleaf, Project Director

State of California '

Department of General Services, Real Estate Services Division
Project Management and Development Branch

707 3 Street, Fourth Floor

West Sacramento, CA 95605

William.greenleaf(@dgs.ca.gov
(916) 376-1730




Kevin Caldwell

From: Duggan, Mike@CALFIRE <Mike.Duggan@fire.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 7:11 PM

To: Greenleaf, William@DGS

Cc: Ton, Michael@DGS; Davis, Ken@CALFIRE; Lau, Albert@CALFIRE; Ames,
Matthew@CALFIRE; Lucia-Valenzuela, Michelle@CALFIRE

Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Scope of Work

Attachments: FY2223_ORG3540_BCP5567.pdf

Gentlemen,

Below is the summary of approved buildings as outlined in the COBCP with estimated square footage that is very similar
to current SHU Unit Headquarters in Redding.

Administration Building 17,000 | sf
ECC/support building 9,550 | sf
Autoshop | 12,960 | sf
Covered Washrack & Bldg. for Recycling Equip. 1,700 | sf
Training Building | 5,010 | sf
SCBA repair building 800 | sf
Service center building 11,340 | sf
Telecommunications building/ Comm Tower 2,400 | sf
Fitness Building || || 3,200 | sf
Generator building (Fire Station and Admin) 500 | sf
Parking garage with PV Panels (15-vehicle) 6,250 | sf
Combined 14-Bed/3-Bay Appr/Dozer shed 13,220 | sf
Flammable Storage Building 120 | sf
|

There is additional space planning for:
Scope change
1. Remove the dozer from the apparatus building and use an SHU-type Mobile Command Dozer Building
Space planning to include:
2. Staging area for 3 Strike Teams (15 Engines) which can also be used as demobilization staging near the
Autoshop
3. Additional 14-Bed Dormitory, 2 Bay Apparatus Building (like Butte Fire Center) to support the HUU CCC Fire
Crew based in Fortuna with no permanent facility (working out of a trailer and storage containers). They were
just made permanent crews in the current budget.

Michael Duggan
CAL FIRE-Technical Services Unit

From: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 9:01 AM

To: Duggan, Mike @CALFIRE <Mike.Duggan@fire.ca.gov>; Lau, Albert@CALFIRE <Albert.Lau@fire.ca.gov>
Cc: Ton, Michael@DGS <Michael.Ton@dgs.ca.gov>; Davis, Ken@CALFIRE <Ken.Davis@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Scope of Work



Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.

Gentlemen:

As discussed in the last Capcom meeting, if you can give me a best guess of the square footage for each structure I can
begin the fee negotiation with the architect.

Thank you, Bill.

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 5:38 PM

To: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>; Lau, Albert @CALFIRE <Albert.Lau@fire.ca.gov>
Cc: Ton, Michael@DGS <Michael.Ton@dgs.ca.gov>; Davis, Ken@CALFIRE <Ken.Davis@fire.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Scope of Work '

Copy that.

I will get the SQFT from SHU project since that had the most program development recently.

The only item | don’t see on approved scope is for the garage space for the Mobile Command Unit like they have at CNR-
SHU Headquarters Project. We need to reserve space for a future capital project to design/construct a facility for our
Fortuna Fire Crew Staff also staging area for strike teams and/or incident demobilization like was planned at SHU UH.

https://esd.dof.ca.gov/dofpublic/viewBcp.html
under the 2021-2022 BCP Budget Year for Acquisition
under the 2022-2023 BCP Budget Year for Preliminary Plans

Org code 3540

Michael Duggan
CAL FIRE-Technical Services Unit

From: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:30 PM

To: Lau, Albert@CALFIRE <Albert.Lau@fire.ca.gov>; Duggan, Mike @ CALFIRE <Mike.Duggan@fire.ca.gov>
Cc: Ton, Michael@DGS <Michael.Ton@dgs.ca.gov>; Davis, Ken@CALFIRE <Ken.Davis@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Scope of Work

Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.

Aye Aye Sir, thank you. Bill



William D. Greenleaf, Project Director

State of California

Department of General Services, Real Estate Services Division
Project Management and Development Branch

707 3™ Street, Fourth Floor

West Sacramento, CA 95605

William.greenleaf(@dgs.ca.cov
(916) 376-1730

From: Lau, Albert@CALFIRE <Albert.Lau@fire.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>; Duggan, Mike @CALFIRE <Mike.Duggan@fire.ca.gov>
Cc: Ton, Michael@DGS <Michael.Ton@dgs.ca.gov>; Davis, Ken@CALFIRE <Ken.Davis@fire.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Scope of Work

Bill
I will let Duggan answer this, since my numbers are a few years old and there might be increases in building sizes.

Thanks

Albert Lau, PE

Senior Civil Engineer
CNR Tech Services

135 Ridgway Ave.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

1 (707) 696-7120 Mobile

0000

From: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:16 PM

To: Lau, Albert @CALFIRE <Albert.Lau@fire.ca.gov>; Duggan, Mike @CALFIRE <Mike.Duggan@fire.ca.gov>
Cc: Ton, Michael@DGS <Michael.Ton@dgs.ca.gov>; Davis, Ken@CALFIRE <Ken.Davis@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Humboldt Del Norte - Scope of Work

Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.

Albert:

If you can give me the estimated square footage for each I will use that information with the previous Calfire buildings
square footage provided to proceed with the A&E contract.

Thank you very much for the help, I appreciate it. Bill

William D. Greenleaf, Project Director
State of California
Department of General Services, Real Estate Services Division

3



Project Management and Development Branch
707 3" Street, Fourth Floor
West Sacramento, CA 95605

William.greenleaf(@dgs.ca.gov
(916) 376-1730

From: Lau, Albert @CALFIRE <Albert.Lau@fire.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:05 PM

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

I think there is also an Autoshop, fire station with dozer storage, flammable storage building, and a fitness/tactical
training building.

E. Recommended Solution:
1. Which alternalive and why?

The recommended solution is Alternative #1 — construct a new UH and FS. This alternative ensures
a facility that meets the operational needs of both the UH and FS meets code requirements for
safety and health and is adequately sized to house staff and equipment.

2. Detailed scope description.

Site Development
» Demolition
Earthwork
Drainage
Concrete paving, walks, parking, curbs, and gutters
Hose wash rack
Fuel Island/vault, with a spill containment device for the fueling apron
Security site lighting
Fencing with gates
Landscaping and irrigation
Lighted flagpole and signage
Trash enclosure

S
9]
5

¢ Domestic water well, with treatment and storage tanks
= Fire suppression well, with storage tanks
e Fire sprinkler system, with diesel-driven fire suppression pump
« Septic system, with distribution field
e Electrical Back-up, propane generator, with separate tank and transfer switch
« Lliquefied petroleum gas/natural gas, with tank for buildings
« Telephone/data cabling/installation
¢ Radio cabling/installation, including a tower
Buildings
s  Administration building ECC/support building

Auto shop

Covered vehicle wash rack, with water recycle system building
Training building

Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus repair building

Service center building

Telecommunications building

Fitness/tactical training building

Generator/pump/storage building

Parking garage (15+ vehicle capacity) with photovoltaic panels
Standard two-engine fire station with dozer transport
Flammable storage building

Thanks



Albert Lau, PE

Senior Civil Engineer
CNR Tech Services

135 Ridgway Ave.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

1 (707) 6926-7120 Mobile

0006

From: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Duggan, Mike @CALFIRE <Mike.Duggan@fire.ca.gov>

Cc: Ton, Michael@DGS <Michael.Ton@dgs.ca.gov>; Lau, Albert@CALFIRE <Albert.Lau@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: Humboldt Del Norte - Scope of Work

Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.
Mike:

I would like to proceed with contracting the A&E firm selected for this project to begin the funded preliminary plan
phase, please confirm or advise the current project scope.

Thank you very much, Bill

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







DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

REAL ESTATE SERVICES DIVISION - PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND

DEVELOPMENT BRANCH
PROJECT COST SUMMARY

BUDGET ESTIMATE
Project Humbolt-Del Norte Unit HQ Relocation BUDGET ESTIMATE 19CDF008 v 002
Location Rio Dell, Humbolt County Current / Estimate CCCI 9654 / 7892
Customer Department of Forestry and Fire Date Estimated 12/11/2023

Protection
Designed By COAR Design Group Project Number 000000000011227
Project Mgr William Greenleaf Three Page Prepared By Candace Epstein
Template Design/Bid/Build DOF Project ID Number

Description

This project is to acquire property to relocate the Humboldt Del Norte Unit Headquarters (UH) from the Fortuna Fire Station (FS) site
and to design and construct an administration/training building, emergency command center/support building, SCBA repair building,
service center building, telecommunications building, covered parking for 15 vehicles, generator/pump/storage building with generator,
a radio communications tower, site development, utilities, landscaping and irrigation, site lighting and fencing, telephone and radio

cabling.

Estimate Summary

Utilities

Site Work

Administration/Training Building - 17,000 SF

ECC/Support Building - 9,530 SF

SCBA Repair Building - 800 SF

Service Center Building - 11,340 SF

Telecommunication Building/Comm Tower - 2,400 SF
Generator Building (Fire Station and Admin) - 500 SF
Covered Parking (15-Vehicle with Solar Panels) - 6,250 SF
125 KVA Generator (x2)

14-Bed/3-Bay Apparatus Building - 9,200 SF

Autoshop - 10,570 SF

Covered Washrack Building for Washrack Recycling Equip. - 1,700 SF
Flammable Storage Building - 120 SF

Training/Tactical Training Building - 5,010 SF

Fitness Training Building - 3,200 SF

Mobile Command Center/Dozer Building - 9.432 SF

Estimated Total Current Costs
Adjust Original CCCI of 7892 on 07/2021 / Current CCCI of 9654 on 12/2023

Estimated Total Current Costs on 12/2023
Escalation to Start of Construction 19 Months at 0.42% / Month
Escalation to Mid Point 12.00 Months at 0.42% / Month

Estimated Total Contracts
Contingency at 5%

Estimated Total Contract

$1,212,000.00
$5,006,000.00
$5,950,000.00
$3,336,000.00
$240,000.00
$3,402,000.00
$920,000.00
$432,000.00
$1,563,000.00
$300,000.00
$3,864,000.00
$3,700,000.00
$510,000.00
$36,000.00
$1,503,000.00
$960,000.00
$3,864,000.00

$36,798,000.00
$8,215,700.00

$45,013,700.00
$3,592,100.00
$2,268,700.00

$50,874,500.00
$2,000,000.00

$52,874,500.00






Kevin Caldwell

From: Jeff Katz <jeff@coargroup.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 9:44 AM

To: Greenleaf, William@DGS

Subject: RE: Humboldt - Consultants

Attachments: COAR Proposal Humbolt Del Norte 121823.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are certain of
the sender’s authenticity.

Good morning Bill. Please provide updated proposal attached. | was able to get our Prelim phase costs down to the
desired budget and made the other adjustments we discussed. If there are additional items that you want adjusted please
let me know. Thanks.

Jeff Katz
PRINCIPAL | AIA

coargroup.com
e ¢ 619.504.0984
R 0 707.544.3920

From: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:36 PM

To: Jeff Katz <jeff@coargroup.com>

Subject: RE: Humboldt - Consultants

Not a problem, thank you. Bill

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

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Humboldt - Consultants

CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are certain of
the sender’s authenticity.

Ok. I'll have you updated proposal Monday morning. Thanks



Jeff Katz

Principal | AIA
WWW.COargroup.com
€ 619.504.0984

0 707.544.3920

On Dec 15, 2023, at 11:14 AM, Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov> wrote:

Jeff:

Make sure you have listed the consultants you intend to use for the project, it is not an easy task to change
from one that is listed to a new one.

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




Coar

DESIGN GROUP

December 18, 2023

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

RE: Architectural Services — Humbolt Del Norte Unit Headquarters Proposal

Dear Mr. Greenleaf:

We are pleased to provide this proposal for the Humbolt Del Norte Unit Headquarters based on
documentation you have provided and our follow up discussions. Please note that this proposal is
based on the Scope of Services we believe is necessary to successfully complete this project. Our
proposal includes the following disciplines: Civil, Structural, Mechanical, Plumbing, Electrical,
Landscape Architecture, LEED, Commissioning, Geotechnical Engineering and Cost Estimating
services. Demolition plans and Hazardous Materials survey is included for any underground
hazardous materials removal. The following sections include a more detailed explanation of the
scope being provided. If there are scope items that are not included, or that are not necessary, we
are pleased to adjust the scope to meet your needs.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Provide professional architectural and engineering services for the design and construction of a
new Unit Headquarters on State property located on a newly purchased 17.9 acre parcel. New
construction includes the following structures and approximate square footage:

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
Fitness Building | I I | 3,200 | sf
Generator building (Fire Station and Admin) 500 | sf
Parking garage with PV Panels (15-vehicle) 6,250 | sf
Combined 14-Bed/3-Bay Apparatus Building 9,120 | sf
Flammable Storage Building 120 | sf
Mobile Command Center / 8,643 | sf
Dozer Building

TOTAL 88,503 sf

The scope of work will include site work as needed, necessary grading and drainage, above ground
fuel storage and dispensing facilities, Staging area for 3 Strike Teams (15 Engines), concrete and
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Humbolt Del Norte Unit Headquarters Proposal
December 18, 2023
Page 2

asphalt paving, sidewalks, curbs, wash rack, landscaping, lighting, solar power, fencing,
Communications Tower, utilities including water, sewer, electrical power including generator,
telephone cabling/installation, radio cabling/installation, and associated appurtenances and
space planning for a future 14-Bed, 2 Bay Apparatus Building. The project shall be designed to
meet the requirements of LEED Gold and Net Zero Energy (ZNE). .

The AHJs for this project are anticipated to be City of Rio Dell, Humboldt County, CAL FIRE,
DGS, State Fire Marshal (SFM), and Division of the State Architect (DSA).

The project is noted to have an assumed construction budget of $39,500,000 but in our opinion
will likely require a higher budget to complete the necessary scope. We will work with the State
during the early design stages to properly identify the scope that fits the available budget. Should
the budget be expanded at some future point we reserve the right to request additional design fees
for any added scope driven by those cost increases.

We are proposing to offer the following scope of services.
PRELIMINARY PLAN PHASE — SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Task P1 — Initial Project Review and Program Verification:
Review background information, provided by the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (Cal
Fire) and the Department of General Services (DGS), regarding site functional layout, interview
Cal Fire personnel to verify their Program requirements, and determine the most cost-effective
means to satisfy the Cal Fire program needs, and meet the requirements of the applicable codes.
Summarize the results in a report identifying any Program changes.

1. Meet with DGS and Cal Fire stakeholders to walk the site and discuss project

opportunities and challenges.
2. Provide a detailed design schedule indicating required milestone dates.
3. Establish communication channels with all parties involved.

Task P2 — Concept Design
Develop conceptual designs for all site and building elements making up the project. Develop a
minimum of two concepts for each building element and a minimum of two site layout concepts
for review by the stakeholders. Refine concept design based on feedback from the State and
develop a revised concept design for approval.
1. Perform a building code analysis of the proposed schematic design to ensure compliance
with the applicable provisions of the California Code of Regulations. Summarize this
analysis in a written report.

Task P3 — Utilities Research and Information Gathering:

Research existing utility companies and applicable agencies, collect and review available record
drawings, reports and data. Identify existing utilities within the Project boundaries. Utility
information requests shall be sent to affected companies and agencies requesting verification of
the location, size and depth of utilities within the Project boundaries. Incorporate the most cost-
effective design solutions for the Project in the Schematic Design drawings.

Task P4 — Civil Engineering:

Task P4A — Preliminary Title Report and Records Search
Provide title research and documentation including:
1. Purchase a Preliminary Title Report covering the “Research Area” defined as the area to
be investigated that is provided by the State’s Project Director.
2. Obtain copies of all title exception, recorded map, and vesting documents for Research
Area.
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3.

Review any relevant plans and documents provided by State to determine any issues that
may impact Research Area whether recorded or not; including but not limited to: all
existing utilities, improvements, easements, right-of-ways, exceptions to title, etc.

Task P4B — Project Area Determination and Survey

1.
2.

3.

Provide topographic aerial survey map suitable as a basis for design.
Perform site survey to supplement aerial survey, and prepare a final topographic map in
AutoCAD format, which shows the following information:
Trees - location and diameter.
Roads and access driveways.
Drainage courses.
Topography at one-foot intervals.
Existing site improvements, including:
1. Structures (building corners and posts/columns).
Curbs.
Paving.
Concrete walkways.
Existing site utilities visible from the surface.
Spot elevations as required by Owner and/or Client.
Finish floor elevations of all structures and at all door landings.
Significant grade changes (e.g., stairs, ramps, and vertical edges).
Delineation of unique site features as needed to provide a
complete description of the existing condition of the survey area.

® o o

OV oONANh®N

Perform supplemental survey to set durable monuments to delineate the primary exterior
boundary corners of the developed parcels. Note: Pursuant to the California Business
and Professions Code, the services being performed for this task will trigger the
mandatory preparation of a Record of Survey map

Prepare and file a Record of Survey map depicting the locations of the boundaries
determined and monuments set in conjunction with Tasks 2 and 3 above. Information
will be included to describe the data, methods, and analysis used to establish the relevant
boundary lines.

Task P4C — Prepare the Legal Description
Develop a Legal Description for Project Area based upon the survey, research, site inspection and

agreement of Project Team. The Legal Description shall include:

1.

© @OV o

The basis of bearings shall be established along a record line or between monuments of
record either on or directly tied to the property lines of the facility where the Project Area
is located.

Establish a legal reference point that can be identified, and label it (ex. Point of
Commencement (POC), Point of Beginning (POB), or similar.)

Horizontal control shall be tied to the California Coordinate System of 1983 (CCS83),
unless, otherwise directed by the State. If CCS83 cannot be obtained, Consultant shall
request a waiver from the State in writing stating the reasons and documenting a
coordinate system that will be used.

Include any pertinent parcel information of record (ex: book and page numbers, assessor
parcel numbers, lot numbers, etc.) in addition to the necessary information to get from
the POC or POB to the True Point of Beginning (TPOB).

The calls for bearing and distance necessary to go from TBOP around the perimeter of the
agreed Project Area back to the TPOB.

The square footage and acreage of the Project Area.

Typed on 8 ¥2” x 11” bond.

Stamped by a Land Surveyor licensed in the State of California and wet signed.

Provide an electronic copy as well.
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Task P4D — Prepare an exhibit map of the Legal Description

The exhibit shall contain the following information:
1. A vicinity map shall roughly locate the Project Area relative to the overall facility
boundary of record, or recorded roads.
Show relationship of Project Area to adjacent buildings and/or features.
Either be to scale, with scale stated, or have geometric relationship to b. above.
Outline the proposed project structure within the Project Area
Detail graphically the TPOB, and all bearings and calls around the perimeter of the
Project Area
Detail graphically the POC (POB), and all bearings and calls from it to the TPOB.

o Sprwp

Task P4E — Prepare exhibit map that plots all relevant exceptions
Provide an exhibit map of exceptions reflected on the Preliminary Title Report that impact the

Project Area:
1. Plot and label all geographically locatable exceptions reflected on the Preliminary Title
Report.

Locate the Project Area within the larger parcel of record.

Typed on 8 ¥2” x 11” bond.

Stamped by a Land Surveyor licensed in the State of California and wet signed.
Provide an electronic copy as well.

SRS

Task P4F — Prepare a title exception report review and summary
Provide a title exception report review and summary that:
1. Determines each exception either:
a. AFFECTS the Project Area.
b. DO NOT AFFECT the Project Area.
Explain why each exception was categorized as it was in a. above.
Typed on 8 ¥2” x 11” bond.
Stamped by a Land Surveyor licensed in the State of California and wet signed.
Provide an electronic copy as well.

CLE -

Task P5 — Geotechnical Report:

Provide a geotechnical investigative study and report of the existing soil conditions, which
includes: field reconnaissance, review of previous studies, soil borings, and soil testing. Required
work shall include drilling, logging, and sample soil borings. Perform laboratory testing in
accordance with standard testing procedures to determine the relevant engineering properties of
typical soil samples obtained during the field exploration. During Design Development, prepare a
Soils Report for Project area to develop erosion control solutions and an economical foundation
design.
1. Review available design plans and conceptual layouts to select exploration locations.
2. Notify subscribing utility companies via Underground Service Alert (USA) a minimum of
48 hours (as required by law) prior to performing exploratory excavations at the site.
3. Perform exploratory test pits using a backhoe for subsurface exploration. We will
excavate 8 to 10 exploratory test pits across the site to depths ranging from
approximately 5 to 10 feet, or refusal, whichever is shallower, based on conditions
encountered. Field percolation testing will be performed in 2 test pits to evaluate
infiltration characteristics.
4. Perform laboratory tests to evaluate the pertinent soil index and engineering properties.
5. Analyze the field and laboratory testing data and prepare a project geotechnical report

Task P6 — LEED Analysis and LEED Registration:
Provide oversight of the LEED process throughout the Design and construction of the project with

a goal of achieving LEED Gold for the project. In this Preliminary phase the scope will include:
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1. Review the existing documents and prepare a Draft LEED Scorecard for distribution to
the team for review and comment

2. Conduct a LEED Start-Up Meeting with the team via Microsoft Teams to review the

LEED Scorecard and obtain additional feedback regarding each item, such as Feasibility,

Cost, Schedule Impacts, etc.

Update the LEED Scorecard based on the Start-Up Meeting and redistribute to the team

Audit future design documents against the LEED Scorecard

Update and distribute the LEED Scorecard

Provide ongoing support to the design consultants regarding LEED requirements

Provide LEED-related specifications, including LEED Requirements, IAQ Management

Plan and Construction Waste Management

Serve as the project’s LEED Administrator for the LEED Online website, including

registering the project and inviting team members to LEED Online

® N oG pw

Task P7 — ZNE Compliance
Perform Zero Net Energy analysis of the proposed Schematic Design to ensure ZNE standards are
achieved for the Administration Building.

Task P8 — Agency Approvals:
Identify and incorporate into the project drawings all various approvals, permits required by all

government agencies including but not limited to water quality, air quality, traffic encroachment,
etc. Provide any required exhibits or services and usage information required by any reviewing
agency.

Task Pg — Cost Estimate:
Prepare a Preliminary Statement of Probable Cost (PSPC) which identifies quantities, unit man-

hours, total man-hours, unit material costs, total unit material costs and total construction cost.
Estimates shall be prepared in CSI format. All labor costs estimated shall be based on State
prevailing wage in the area where work is to be performed. The PSPC shall include:
1. Construction of all structures and improvements.
2. Utilities and services required for the proper use of the completed buildings and
improvements.
3. All permits and approvals required, including highway encroachment, air quality and water
quality.
4. The estimates prepared at this stage of design are based on schematic design and design
development level drawings and will include appropriate design contingencies which
will reduce as the design is further developed.

Task P10 — Project Coordination and Meeting Attendance:

Attend meetings as required to develop a design concept that is acceptable to CalFire. Provide
written minutes of all meetings to meeting participants. Distribute monthly Project status reports
the 1st of each month.

Task P11 —Deliverables to State:

Provide 100% complete Schematic Design Documents illustrating the proposed Project
components. The Schematic Design Documents shall integrate the results of the Initial Project
Review, Program Verification documents, Building Code Analysis, building code authority review,
and above required information into the proposed Project solution. All building components
identified as State building code deficiencies shall be documented and included in the PSPC. The
State will provide review comments within 21 calendar days. Comments shall be incorporated in
the documents during the Design Development Phase.
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Task P11A — 100% Schematic Design:
1. Develop concept designs for building construction and site development, based on needs

identified for the space needs program.

2. Develop Preliminary Building Floor Plans and massing studies for each of the structures.

3. Prepare conceptual site drawings for the project area indicating placement of structures
and amenities on site. This will include the following;:

o Dbuilding site orientation, site ingress and egress, and miscellaneous site
information.

o Develop preliminary Civil Plans including preliminary grading plans, utility study
and hydrology based on topo survey data.

o Prepare preliminary landscape and hardscape plans.

4. Develop building structural, mechanical, plumbing and electrical system Basis of Design
documentation for the project. Design shall be in accordance with State requirements
prohibiting the use of natural gas infrastructure, and this project is expected to align with
the policy of being LEED Gold compliant and NZE.

9. Provide a written preliminary evaluation of the project, schedule and construction budget
based on selected design option. '

10. Make required submissions to State for Final Schematic Design review and approval.
Drawings required for this submittal would include: building code analysis, Site plans
including utility points of connection and corresponding information, grading plans with
elevations, landscape plan, floor plans, typical room layouts, roof plans, exterior
elevations, building sections, fire and life safety plan, mechanical and plumbing system
diagrams, electrical system single line diagrams, and structural system diagrams, Exterior
Color and Material Sample Boards and colored rendering of the facilities.

11. Make required presentations to various agency review organizations to review proposed
design.

12. Make required modifications to Schematic Design to obtain Schematic Design approval.

13. After obtaining approval of Schematic Design we will proceed into Design Development

PRELIMINARY PLAN PHASE —DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

Task P12 — Site Plan and Civil Review

Develop proposed locations for Project buildings and improvements consistent with the location
of underground utilities, topographic survey, tree location and incorporating the circulation
requirements of all codes, and security needs identified by CalFire. Any sidewalks and landings
required by the circulation pattern shall be clearly identified. Develop a plan for the landscaping
and sprinkler system as required by the Project.

Task P13 — Electrical Design

Design electrical power delivery system as necessitated by Project. Develop solutions for
distribution of electrical power, lighting, telecommunications, data systems, security, and fire
alarm requirements.

Task P14 — Mechanical Design

Develop HVAC design for Project that conforms to all codes for ventilation, etc. Develop
plumbing and fire protection systems. Coordinate the fire protective service connection with the
Projects water use plan.

Task P15 — Access Compliance Project Review

Submit, review and document revisions as required by the State Architect for Access Compliance
Section’s design review and approval process. Incorporate all Access Compliance Section
comments into the final Design Development documents.
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Task P16 — State Fire Marshal Project Review

Submit, review, and document revisions as required by the State Fire Marshal’s design review and
approval process. Incorporate all State Fire Marshal’s requirement into the final Design
Development documents.

1. The Service Center is a warehouse with racks for storage, the
SFM will require a “High Pile” study for review and approval.

Task P17 — Structural Engineering
Develop structural design for Project that conforms to all applicable codes and use.

Task P18 — Commissioning (Cx) Services

Provide Basic Commissioning services for the Administration Building, including:

e Develop the Basis of Design (BOD) to provide a narrative describing the design of
the systems to be commissioned and to outline any design assumptions that are
not otherwise included in the design documents. This document will be the basis
for the Owner’s Project Requirements (OPR) for the project

e Develop the outline commissioning specification for incorporation into the
design documents.

e Develop the draft Commissioning Plan.

Task P19 — LEED & ZNE Services
Update the LEED analysis that is consistent the requirements referenced in tasks P6 & P7 noted

above. Update shall include all new information developed since the previous analysis. Submit
Credit Interpretation Requests (CIR) to the USGBC as may be required.

Task P20 —Deliverables to State:

Provide Design Development Documents to State for review and approval at the following
intervals: Provide 50 % and 100 % Design Development documents consisting of drawings and
the above referenced Statement of Probable Cost, LEED Checklist, and ZNE Compliance.

Task P20A — 50% Design Development:
1. Refine design of Site Plan, Site Circulation Plan, Fire Access Plan, Architectural Plans,
and Engineering Plans.

2. Prepare preliminary material and equipment selections for review.

3. Prepare updated design renderings and conduct Virtual Reality walk thru.

4. Develop structural system consistent with design concept.

5. Develop building mechanical, plumbing and electrical systems consistent with design
concept.

6. Coordinate with State systems for phone/data/cable and alerting requirements.

7. Prepare Interior Elevations, Building Sections, Reflected Ceiling Plan and Roof Plan.

8. Prepare preliminary interior material and color boards for review and selection.

9. Prepare preliminary FFE matrix in conjunction with CalFire purchasing, and make
recommendations on all finishes and materials to be consistent with design.

10. Develop performance plans and specifications for Fire Sprinkler and Fire Alarm systems

to be incorporated into Construction Documents. Final design of sprinkler and alarm
systems shall be a deferred approval item provided by the contractor.
11. Make required submittal to the State for 50% Design Development Review and comment.

Task P20B — 100% Design Development:
1. Review and respond to State provided comments on 50% Design Development Submittal.
2. Make revisions to Design Development package to comply with comments received.
3. Provide 100% Design Development documents consisting of plans, outline specifications
and calculations, updated Statement of Probable Cost (SPC), LEED Checklist and ZNE
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Compliance. Provide final Geotechnical Report, Basis of Design and draft
Commissioning Plan.

4. For the preparation of the program through 100% design development documents, we
shall be responsible for the professional quality, technical accuracy and the coordination
of all designs, drawings, specifications, and other services provided. At all review stages
where the State will be providing comments we will verify to the State in writing, on an
item-by-item basis, as to whether the comment was incorporated or why the comment
was not incorporated.

5. After obtaining written approval of the information presented in the Design Development
drawings, we will proceed into Working Drawings.

WORKING DRAWING PHASE (NIC)

Upon written authorization by the State, provide Working Drawing (Construction Document)
Services for the Project, utilizing information obtained from the State, the approved Design
Development Documents, and the approved Estimate of Probable Cost. Provide Construction
Document services for the Project as follows:

Task W1 — Access Compliance Approval for the Project:

We will submit, coordinate the review, and revise the documents as required to obtain approval
from the State Architect, Access Compliance Unit, for the Project (fees not included). We will
incorporate all review comments from State Architect, Access Compliance Unit, into the final
Construction Documents and as required to ensure compliance with all the provisions of the
California Building Standards Code contained in the California Code of Regulations.

Task W2 — State Fire Marshal Approval for Project:

We will submit, coordinate the review, and make document revisions as required to obtain
approval from the State Fire Marshal for the Project (fees not included). We will incorporate all
review comments from State Fire Marshal into the final Construction Documents to ensure
compliance with the provisions of the California Stare Fire Marshal Regulations (Title 19) and all
the provisions of the California Building Standards Code contained in the California Code of
Regulations.

Task W3 — Essential Services Approval for Project

We will submit, coordinate the review, and revise the documents as required to obtain essential
services design approval from Department of State Architect for the Project (fees not included).
We will incorporate all review comments from the Department of State Architect into the final
Construction Documents.

Task W4 — Cost Estimate: Prepare a Final Statement of Probable Cost (FSPC) which
identifies quantities, unit man-hours, total man-hours, unit material costs, total unit material
costs and total construction cost. Estimates shall be prepared in CSI format, Divisions 1-48. All
labor costs estimated shall be based on State prevailing wage in the area where work is to be
performed.

Task W5 — LEED and ZNE Services:

Provide oversight of the LEED process throughout the Design and construction of the project.
Update the LEED Gold analysis and ZNE compliance requirements. Collect information and
perform calculations to satisfy the LEED and ZNE prerequisites and credit submittal
requirements. Include LEED and ZNE requirements in the construction drawings and
specifications. Submit the designated Design Phase credits to the USGBC at the end of the Design
Phase for approval. In this phase work will include:
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1. Review documentation for conformance with LEED requirements, and provide
comments and/or corrections as appropriate

2. Collect LEED documentation from design team, and upload to LEED Online website

3. Compile from team and submit all required documentation for the Design Review
Submittal

4. Coordinate the Team’s response to and resolution of GBCI Design Review comments

5. Accept Design Review results, and communicate project status to team

Task W6—Commission (Cx) Services for the Administration Building

Provide Commissioning services for the Administration Building and provide the following:
1. Finalize the commissioning specification for incorporation into the construction
documents.
2. Finalize the commissioning plan for incorporation into the construction documents.

Task W7 — Deliverables to State:

Construction Documents to the State for review and approval at the following intervals:
1. 50% complete stage
2. 100% complete stage with State and Peer review comments
3. 100% complete stage with stamped DSA and SFM approvals

Based on the approved Design Development documents and any additional project specific
information developed, prepare Construction Document plans and specifications. The
Construction Document plans and specifications shall include, but not be limited to, all
architectural, civil, structural, mechanical, and electrical work necessary to complete the
construction work. '

1. Construction Documents will incorporate Geotechnical requirements and
recommendations for soils preparation, foundation and paving design.

2. Final Statement of Probable Construction Cost will be included as indicated above.

3. Prepare an initial Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) specific to the site
design. Coordinate and consult with appropriate state and local water quality regulation
entities during project design. Design shall meet both state and local storm water quality
management requirements. Incorporate the SWPPP into Erosion Control specifications
and specify what elements of the SWPPP the General Contractor shall complete.

Task W8 — Bidding Process
Bidding process and procedures will be the responsibility of the State. We will attend pre-bid site

walk through and prepare written responses to all questions during the Bidding Period.
1. Provide input for the pre-bid meeting and attend the pre-bid meeting and site visit.
2. Assistin responding to questions raised during the bidding process.
3. Maintain a tabulated record of Requests for Bid Information (RFBI) and the response to
the questions Prepare Addenda if required to address bidding questions.
4. Submit all Addenda and assist in obtaining approval from State Fire Marshall and DSA to
incorporate into the Permit Set.

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT (NIC)
Upon written authorization from the State provide Construction Support services for the project
as follows:

Task C1 - Site Inspection Trips and Meetings:

In addition to the pre-construction meeting, participate in monthly onsite construction meetings
throughout the duration of construction for onsite review of the construction progress (i.e.,
Requests for Information (RFI), Submittals, Deferred Approvals, Change Orders, Architectural
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Supplemental Instructions (ASI), etc.).

1. Take and distribute minutes of the above meeting to participants.

2. At the end of construction, when State determines the work is complete, conduct a final
inspection of the work to develop a Punch List of the items that are incomplete,
unfinished, or in need of corrective work. Follow-up inspections shall be conducted to
verify the Building Contractor’s compliance with the Punch List.

Review construction submittals and address submittal clarification/substitution requests.

1. Maintain and monitor logs of shop drawings and submittals, indicating the date received
and the date returned for each party in the review and approval process.

2. Promptly notify the State if any delay of action in the review process of shop drawings and
submittals will cause a delay in the Project Construction Schedule and recommend to the
State any corrective action necessary.

3. Submittals include the necessary documentation for the Operations/Maintenance
Manuals, warranties, construction waste reports and recycled content report as well as
the product data, shop drawings and other required submittals.

4. Coordinate submittal logs with the General Contractor.

Respond in writing to any Contractor’s Requests For Information (RFI’s) during construction.

1. Create a log identifying each RFI, the date the RFI was submitted, the resolution to each
RFI, and the date the resolution was submitted.

2. Maintain a log of all requests indicating the time from initial receipt to conclusion of the
request and the dates and times required for each party to act on the request.

3. Review each RFI prior to distribution to the appropriate party to ensure that the item is
not already included in the contract documents and has been written in a manner that is
understandable to all parties.

4. Advise the State of recommendation for action.

5. Issue drawing modifications or sketches as required to provide clarification.

Task C2—Commissioning Coordination

During construction, coordinate with the Commissioning Authority:
1. The planning, organizing and scheduling Cx activities.
Commissioning progress meetings.
Review construction submittals.
Write equipment pre-functional checklists and functional test procedures.
Periodically review construction activities.
Review systems readiness (pre-startup) checks and systems inspections, systems startup,
testing and balancing, and functional tests.
7. Building Envelope Commissioning.
8. Thermographic Study.
9. Thermal Comfort Verification

o pwn

Task C4 - As-Built Documentation:
Provide As-Built Drawing files to the State based on Contractor provided markups of field
conditions, changes, etc.

Task C5 — LEED and ZNE Documentation:
Provide oversight of the LEED process throughout the construction of the project to obtain LEED

Gold certification and ZNE Compliance. In this phase work will include:

1. Conduct a Construction Team Kick-Off meeting with the contractor to review their
responsibilities and agree on information flow for submittals, review construction
schedule, etc

2. Review contractor submittals for LEED requirements, and upload relevant documents to
LEED Online

3. Document LEED compliance for construction processes, such as Construction Waste
Management, IAQ Management, monitor Commissioning activities, etc
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4.
5.

Update and distribute the LEED Scorecard

Conduct Meetings with the contractor at 50% completion and 80% completion to ensure
project stays on track

Submit LEED Construction Review Application, including follow-up with GBCI as
necessary

Coordinate the Team’s response to and resolution of GBCI Review

Accept Construction Review results, and communicate project status to team

Coordinate delivery of LEED certificates

ASSUMPTIONS & ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The following items are not included in the Basic Services and will be provided as additional
services only after written authorization is received. Unless a subsequent fixed fee proposal is
provided, the work will be done on an hourly basis.

Additional Services not included in our basic scope of work include:

1.

10.

11.

12,

13.

Revisions to Contract Documents resulting from State requested changes to documents
previously approved by the State, or due to code or zoning changes made subsequent to
approval.

Preparing separate construction document packages for discretionary permits, alternate
bid items or project phasing.

Attendance of any public hearings and/or additional meetings other than noted.

Services required because of significant changes in the project (not due to the design
team's acts or omissions) including, but not limited to, budget, size, quality, complexity,
schedule, or the method for bidding and contracting for construction.

Processing change requests for Owner requested changes after approval, and for
unforeseen site conditions, after bid, including revisions to Contract Documents,
processing approval of revisions through DSA or SFM, and Change Order negotiation.

Providing services in conjunction with implementing substitutions proposed by the
Contractor and making subsequent revisions to Contract Documents resulting from such.
This includes the review of alternate lighting packages.

Providing services made necessary by the default of the Contractor, by major deficiencies
in the work of the Contractor, or by failure of performance of either the State or the
Contractor under the Contract for Construction.

Constructability review responses and alterations proposed by a Construction Manager
are not included.

Providing services in conjunction with arbitration proceedings or legal proceedings,
except where the Architect is a party to such proceedings.

Providing "Special Inspection" services required by law or the Contract Documents.

Fire Protection Engineering for full fire protection systems design. As noted above,
performance criteria specifications are included in base scope.

A Geotechnical Fault Study.

A Geotechnical Report is required with foundation and seismic design parameters.
Alternate foundation systems such as mat or post-tensioned slabs or deep pier or pile
foundations with non-grade supported slabs and grade beams as well as liquefaction or
slope stability mitigation are not included at this time.
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14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

19.

20.

It is assumed that all required utilities will require new service/mains. No Utility
Company fees are included in this proposal and will be paid direct by the State.

It is assumed that adequate water pressure is available and that water and/or fire pump
design is not required/included.

Septic tank and/or leach field design.
Transportation/Traffic Engineering.
Full FFE package development and coordination for procurement.

Plan check and permit fees (if paid by the consultant) will be a reimbursable expense,
charged at 1.1 times the Consultant's cost.

All delivery, printing and reproduction costs will be a reimbursable expense, charged at
1.1 times the Consultant's cost

We propose to provide the stated basic services for a fixed fee as noted below. Invoices will be
submitted monthly for the work completed during the month, on any particular phase in
accordance with State Guidelines. The proposed breakdown for the Basic Services charges will be

as follows.
Preliminary Design $ 2,200,000.00
Working Drawings (NIC) $ 2,125,000.00
Construction Phase (NIC) $ 750,000.00
Reimbursable Expenses $ inc. above

TOTAL BASE SCOPE $5,075,000.00

It is our current understanding that the overall schedule to complete the project is based on the
following but is subject to change:

1.

2,
3.

Preliminary Plan phase: 12 months + 4 months for DGS & DOF approvals and Working
Drawing funding.

Working Drawing phase: 12 months + 6 months for SFM + 4 months to bid & award.

Construction phase: 20 months + 2 months commissioning and close out.

The consultants we intend to use on the project include:

PACE Engineering — Civil, HVAC, Plumbing, Electrical and low voltage/communications
ZFA Structural Engineers — Structural

MTI-KC — Geotechnical

Melton Design Group - Landscape Architecture

Drew George and Partners - LEED Consulting

MBO Commissioning Consulting
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We are prepared to start immediately on this project and support the State in developing this very
important project. We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal. We are available to
meet with you at any time to review and discuss the proposed scope of services and fee proposal.
We are excited about the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any questions
regarding this scope of work please do not hesitate to contact me at (619) 504-0984.

Respectfully,

Jeff Katz, ATA
Principal
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Kevin Caldwell

From: Greenleaf, William@DGS

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:44 AM

To: Jeff Katz

Cc: Lau, Albert@CALFIRE; Ames, Matthew@CALFIRE; Duggan, Mike@CALFIRE
Subject: Humboldt-Rio Dell - Project Meeting Comments

Jeft:

I made a few notes during the project meeting as follows:

1.

~w

S0 %N w

Please identify and keep tract of any requested scope changes, as four specifically were brought up by Calfire:

a. Pump Test Pit. Not included in the project scope, costs ($1M) need to be estimated and DOF approved.

b. Solar Panels on Covered Parking (15 vehicles) are included. Any additional covered parking with solar
panels is an increase in project scope, requiring DOF approval.

c. Solar Panels on Covered Parking vs. ground mounted. Covered parking structures with solar panels are a
much more expensive project cost, need estimated costs and DOF approval.

d. Training Center — 5,010 sf included. Any significant additional square footage needs to be identified, cost
estimated and DOF approved.

Title Report, I will provide report prepared during property acquisition.

Geotechnical Report, COAR will provide including seismic activity.

Under ground water storage, this is a new item to me and have not provided on other Calfire projects. If Calfire
feels there is a need for water storage would suggest above ground tanks.

EV stations for future fire trucks, could include only conduits for future EV stations (2035 code requirement).
Electronic copy of Shasta Trinity preliminary plans was requested from DGS.

16’ wide overhead truck openings requested.

Updated codes for turnout gear, including storage and ventilation.

Extractor and dryer requirements for turnout gear.

. Training center needs to accommodate at least 200 people, South Ops training facility has 9,000 +/- sf and Shasta

Trinity training has 9,805 sf.

In addition to the above notes, I expressed my concern about the City requirements for ingress/egress at the site.

Keep all scope additions and scope increases clearly identified in meeting notes, as they each need to be tracked with
estimated costs and Calfire/DOF approval status.

Thank you, Bill.

William D. Greenleaf, Project Director

State of California , v

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

From: Leeds, Daniel <daniel.leeds@fire.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 6:25 PM

To: Jeff Katz; Erin Smith; Christie Jewett

Cc: Greenleaf, William@DGS; Carle, Brandee@DGS; Davis, Ken@CALFIRE; Ames,

Matthew@CALFIRE; Bennett, Josh@CALFIRE; Curtis, Chris@ CALFIRE; Lau,
Albert@CALFIRE; McCray, Kurt@CALFIRE; West, Laura@CALFIRE; Stirton, Bill@CALFIRE;
Hobbs, Marty@CALFIRE; Duggan, Mike@CALFIRE; Misner, Derrick@CALFIRE; Ward,
Jeremy@CALFIRE; Wilson, Shane@CALFIRE

Subject: Humboldt-Del Norte UHQ Initial Commentary/Feedback

Attachments: HUU Org Chart Administration.pdf; HUU Org Chart Executive.pdf, HUU Org Chart Fire
Station & Fire Center.pdf; HUU Org Chart Ops- Shop & Planning.pdf; HUU Org Chart
Resource Management.pdf; HUUOrg Chart OSFM McKinleyville.pdf; Comm Discussion
Email 4.11.24.png; Comm Discussion Email 4.15.24.png

Hello Jeff, Erin, and Christie,
To begin, please see the Admin Building Org Charts (six .pdf attachments).

Secondly, I would like to confirm that we are in the process of organizing a CAL OES communications survey for the site.
I’'m not sure if it is useful at this point, screenshots from an internal email discussing our general communication needs
for the site are also attached (two .png attachments)

The following feedback has been provided regarding the 3 conceptual site layouts:

e The Unit’s executive staff believes that “Concept A” most closely matches their needs, but there is some concern
about the antennae location and distance to the ECC.

e “Concept B” has noteworthy features including moving the primary driveway access further from the freeway
ramp, and a more consolidated telecom area.

e The majority of the comments to this point have been focused on the ECC issue, | am going to prompt another
round of comment request and to solicit information regarding noise and light/proximity to neighbors, parking
needs/site access/flow, staging areas, storage areas, buffers to traffic, and anything else that may be critical to
laying out the initial site plan.

Hopefully, the org. charts and first round of feedback are enough to help steer the initial design process.
More to come.

Thank you for your patience in this process.

Daniel Leeds

Civil Engineer

CNR Tech Services
135 Ridgway Avenue,
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
(530) 708-5424 Mobile

00006







Kevin Caldwell

From: Leeds, Daniel <daniel.leeds@fire.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 2:35 PM
To: Lau, Albert@CALFIRE; Greenleaf, William@DGS; Davis, Ken@CALFIRE; Ames,

Matthew@CALFIRE; Bennett, Josh@CALFIRE; Curtis, Chris@ CALFIRE; McCray,
Kurt@CALFIRE; West, Laura@CALFIRE; Stirton, Bill@CALFIRE; Hobbs, Marty@CALFIRE;
Duggan, Mike@CALFIRE; Misner, Derrick@ CALFIRE; Ward, Jeremy@CALFIRE; Wilson,
Shane@CALFIRE; Carle, Brandee@DGS

Subject: Humboldt-Del Norte UHQ Comment Period

Hello HUU UHQ Contributing Members,

Firstly, thank you all for your contributions to the request for feedback regarding the initial design meeting and site
concept(s).

The information has been relayed to COAR, but it is crucial that we get as much as possible to them in the early stages of
this design in order to streamline the incorporation of our needs and develop a positive professional working
relationship with the design group.

‘Being that this project is a Unit HQ, input and opinions from all levels have value.
Please keep gathering information so we can make this project a success.

Daniel Leeds

Civil Engineer

CNR Tech Services
135 Ridgway Avenue,
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
(630) 708-5424 Mobile

0006







Kevin Caldwell

From: Jeff Katz <jeff@coargroup.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 6:52 AM

To: Leeds, Daniel; Lau, Albert@CALFIRE
Cc: Carle, Brandee@DGS; Erin Smith
Subject: Humboldt UHQ

CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are certain of
the sender’s authenticity.

Good morning Daniel. Just checking in to see if you had any feedback for us on the discussion points from last weeks
meeting. We are working on deliverables for next week and want to make sure we incorporate any feedback. Thanks.

Jeff Katz
PRINCIPAL | AIA
coargroup.com

€ 619.504.0984
0 707.544.3920






MEETING MINUTES 03

PROJ.  Humboldt Del Norte = MEETING DATE: 4/25/2024 MEETING TIME: 1:00 PM

Unit Headquarters . . .
q LOCATION: Virtual PREPARED BY: Erin Smith

PROJ. NO: 230806

ATTENDEES:

Daniel Leeds CalFire daniel.leeds@fire.ca.gov
Michael Holden CalFire michael.holden@fire.ca.gov
Brandee Carle DGS brandee.carle@dgs.ca.gov
Jeff Katz COAR Design Group jeff@coargroup.com
Christie Jewett COAR Design Group christie@coargroup.com
Erin Smith COAR Design Group erin@coargroup.com
DISTRIBUTION:

Email from Erin Smith COAR Design Group erin@coargroup.com

BI-WEEKLY TEAM MEETING- THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE DISCUSSED: OVERVIEW OF LATEST SITE PLAN
CONCEPT AND PROGRAMMING DOCUMENT INCORPORATING ORG CHART INFORMATION.

PLEASE NOTE: “ACTION” AND “STATUS” COLUMNS ARE INDICATED WHERE SPECIFIC ITEMS OR TIMELINES HAVE
BEEN REQUESTED. BLANK FIELDS ASSUME ITEM IS FOR DESIGN TEAM CONSIDERATION AND/ OR AN “FYI” FOR
THE PROJECT TEAM.

NEW BUSINESS:

ITEM COMMENT B ' ' ACTION STATUS
3.1 Overview of Programming Document: * |
= CalFire to review and confirm space needs and Org Charts CalFire = Comments
have been interpreted correctly. COAR is moving forward with will be
building design based on the current document and will provided
incorporate revisions as received. to COAR
= Note potential scope changes specific to building area (ex: by 5/2/24

Training Building) are listed on programming document pg.1
‘Building Area Summary.’ See also item 1.1 at the bottom of
these meeting minutes. COAR will continue to track and
provide tools needed for DGS and CalFire to coordinate cost
implications and final approval with DOF.
3.2 Overview of updated Site Plan concept:

= Entry: Note updated split entries for main traffic coming in
central drive, public/Admin parking splitting off to west and
Dozer transport, FS return and delivery vehicles splitting to
east driveway to allow greater turn radius for larger apparatus
and vehicles. Team agreed this is an improvement since last
site concept but will review in more detail and provide

comments.
=  Parking:
- CalFire to review and confirm parking count CalFire Comments
requirements per building. will be
-  CalFire requested covered parking: can PV at the provided
southeast be redistributed to covered parking at more to COAR
areas? ECC could be an appropriate location for this. by 5/2/24

COAR noted that additional covered parking is not

200 E Street, Santa Rosa, California 95404 | 707.544.3920 | coargroup.com
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MEETING MINUTES (CONTINUED)

Coar

currently in scope and it was agreed that this issue can be
further investigated at a later date once site plan details
are confirmed.

3.3 Com Tower and ECC:
=  Note current ECC building and Com Tower locations are
placeholders while we await CalOES survey.
»  Estimated timeline for Tower survey: June 24. Primary
concerns are:

- What direction should tower point?

- Distance from existing overhead high voltage power
lines: is OES providing this or should COAR
research?

= ECC location: locate outside of fall radius or provide roof
structure to withstand tower fall?

- Daniel and Brandee to confirm strategy at other HQ
projects.

* Note: Radio vault needed in conjunction with Tower — Ideally
in ECC but adjacent to tower if not in ECC.
3.4 Next steps:
= CalFire to review 4/25/24 programming document and
confirm correct interpretation of space needs and Org Charts.
»  CalFire to provide feedback on 4/25/24 Site Plan concept
building adjacencies and parking counts.

* COAR to update programming document with personnel
office square footage requirements provided by DGS.

=  PG&E substation: COAR to confirm location with Civil
Engineer and note on Site Plan.

=  Next steps turnaround targets: one week for CalFire to provide
feedback, then one week for COAR to incorporate.

PREVIOUS BUSINESS- MEETING 02:
ITEM COMMENT

CalFire:
M. Holden

DGS &
CalFire: D.
Leeds

CalFire

CalFire

COAR

COAR

ACTION

6/24/24

5/9/24

5/2/24

5/2/24

5/9/24

5/9/24

STATUS

2.1 Location of Comm. Tower is a primary concern:

= Should be close to ECC to reduce length of cable runs from
tower to server room.

» Location on site plan options is placeholder for now. (Currently
shown near overhead power lines.) West side of site could be
problematic to residences because of radio wave concerns.

= ECC and Comm Tower can be located remotely from other
services and will have added security.

=  Signal direction needs confirmation: is it from all directions or
specific direction?

- Ensure ECCis either far enough away from Tower or roof
is constructed to withstand fall. Bill to provide tower size
used at other Cal Fire projects.

- Albert will confirm if a Radio Survey request has been
submitted to OES and will update the team on status.
(Driven by funding availability. Will include

DGS

CalFire

Closed

Closed

200 E Street, Santa Rosa, California 95404 | 707.544.3920 | coargroup.com
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MEETING MINUTES (CONTINUED)

considerations for electromagnetic interference, property
lines and PG&E equipment in SE corner of site.)

| 2.2 Bill confirmed current Site Concepts provide what DGS needs for next

steps with City of Rio Dell. If any inquiries from the City come in,
forward to Bill and Brandee. They will forward on to DGS Management.

| 2.3 Site Plan options feedback:

= ECC should be in SE corner separated from any roadways or
other buildings.

»  Future Fire Station can be in lower (south) portion of the site.

= Any additional feedback from Cal Fire is appreciated for
building adjacencies or positions on site.

= Bill reiterated need for apparatus sufficient turnaround space —
turn radius templates are not sufficient once site elements like
fuel stations, bollards, etc. are constructed.

»  Secondary site access from 4t street was discussed at the kick-
off meeting but agreed upon today we should avoid site access
from anywhere other than the primary at Davis St.

- Provide emergency access only, gated.

24 Next steps:

= Org chart for Admin Building space needs & parking counts, and
location of Comm. Tower are most important information
needed from Cal Fire.
- Daniel to follow up with Laura West for status of Org. Chart.  CalFire Closed
- Albert to confirm status of OES request.

*  COAR finalizing Space needs document which will be the next COAR Issued
document issued to the team. 4/25/24

* COAR continuing to develop each building in more detail per for CalFire
Shasta HQ plans and feedback provided in the kick-off meeting. Review

»  Meeting notes and bi-weekly calls moving forward: ensure we COAR Ongging

maintain tracking of potential scope change items.

PREVIOUSLY DISCUSSED, LISTED FOR TRACKING PURPOSES:

ITEM COMMENT ACTION STATUS
1.1 Potential Scope changes which require further discussion as the COAR to
project moves forward: track and
=  Pump Test Pit coordinate
= Solar panels: Scope currently includes covered parking for 15 with Cal
vehicles. Additional required to meet Net Zero requirement need ~ Fire/ DGS
estimates for ground mounted vs. covered parking mounted. with final
= Training Center: current scope includes 5,010 SF; additional SF approval
to 9,000 SF +/- (as requested) needs cost estimate & approval. coming
from DOF

Please advise us in writing of any errors or misunderstandings of the Meeting Minutes as represented above. We will then revise and
re-issue the corrected report. In the absence of receiving any such comment within fifteen working days after receiving this report, it
will be assumed to be correct and we will proceed with the project as noted above.

Items designated as “Closed” will be removed from the next meeting Agenda / Meeting Minutes.

200 E Street, Santa Rosa, California 95404 | 707.544.3920 | coargroup.com
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Kevin Caldwell

From: Erin Smith <erin@coargroup.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Jeff Katz; Carle, Brandee@DGS; Greenleaf, William@DGS; Lau, Albert@CALFIRE; Leeds,
Daniel; Holden, Michael@CALFIRE

Cc: Loretta Young; Christie Jewett

Subject: Humboldt UHQ Meeting Minutes - 4/25/24

Attachments: 24.04.25 - Meeting Minutes.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are certain of
the sender’s authenticity.

All,

Please see meeting minutes from yesterday’s call attached. Let us know if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you!

Erin Smith
PROJECT MANAGER
coargroup.com

R 0 707.544.3920
S d 707.582.8656

From: Jeff Katz <jeff@coargroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 2:23 PM

To: Carle, Brandee @DGS <Brandee.Carle@dgs.ca.gov>; Greenleaf, William@DGS <William.Greenleaf@dgs.ca.gov>; Lau,
Albert@CALFIRE <Albert.Lau@fire.ca.gov>; Leeds, Daniel <daniel.leeds@fire.ca.gov>

Cc: Erin Smith <erin@coargroup.com>; Loretta Young <loretta@coargroup.com>

Subject: Space Needs and Updated site

Please see attached as presented in our meeting today. Note that the SF numbers do not necessarily correspond with
the Space Requirements document just provided. We will update accordingly. However, as noted please review versus
the org charts that were provided to insure we interpreted those correctly. Also, any input on building relationships on the
updated site plan is appreciated.

Please distribute to other team members as appropriate.

Thanks

Jeff Katz
PRINCIPAL | AIA
coargroup.com

€ 619.504.0984
0 707.544.3920






Kevin Caldwell

From: Erin Smith <erin@coargroup.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Leeds, Daniel; Greenleaf, W